
ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

6859 OF Rebid 
 
Date: 4/15/2024 
 
To: All Bidders  
 
From:  Josh Riekenberg, Procurement Contracts Officer 
 AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number 6859 OF Rebid for Leased Commercial Washers and Dryers to be opened on  

April 11, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 

# Solicitation 
Section 
Reference 

Solicitation 
Page 
Number 

Question Answers 

1 Section H 
“Delivery 
ARO” 

25 Given the size and scale of this order, would it be possible 
to extend this timeframe? If so, what would the maximum 
timeframe allowed be to fulfill this order? 

A successful Contractor will 
maintain sufficient inventory to 
process and deliver within 14 
business days ARO 

2 Section J 
“Quality” 

26 Is the initial warranty period stated in this section referring 
to the one (1) year warranty outlined in Section L 
“Warranty” on page 27? If not, what does the state 
consider the initial warranty period? 

Yes, this is in reference to the one 
(1) year warranty period.  

3 Section D Item 
#10 

23 Is the state open to Top Load Washers? We can provide 
a top load washer with very basic controls that will stand 
up better to resident usage and minimize out of order 
machines. 

The facilities prefer top load 
washers that will decrease 
frequent needs for servicing 
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This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 

4 N/A N/A Would these all be delivered at the same time? It would be preferred for all to be 
delivered at the same time. 
Awarded bidder should coordinate 
with the facility for delivery. 
 

5 N/A N/A Would bids for equivalent laundry machines be accepted? Bidder should provide a response 
that best meets the ITB 
requirements.  
 
Alternatives that are equivalent to 
the specifications and of the latest 
model in production may be 
considered if comparable and in 
the best interest of NDCS. 
 

6 N/A N/A Would bids for furnish and tailgate delivery of appliances 
only with manufacturer's warranty be acceptable? 

The machines need to come with 
a MFG warranty, plus the 
contractor needs to warrant them 
for a period of one (1) year from 
the date of acceptance. 
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